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Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc
29106 Apalachee Parkway
PO Box 590

Tallahassee. Flonda 32302
8501 87761060

FAX. (850) 650-5485
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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director -
Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please accept this letter as our official request to be put on the mailing list for the
following docket(s):

Docket No. 990530-EM
< .990532-Ef—
990538-EI

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Michelle Hershel

Director of Regulatory
Services
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